
CLK Official Flling****12130!2008 1:56 PM

Matilda Sanders
- - Os a -

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 1:46 PM

To: CLK - Orders! Notices; Martha Brown PPSC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12!3012008 1:45:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 02521 -06
Docket Number: 080186 DLSTRIBU'FJON:
Filename I Path: 0801 86.CO3.mcb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080186-El.



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080186

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 pau1.IewisjrpgnmaiIcom No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 08 john.bumett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 12/30/2008 at 2:35:48 PM



Page 1 of I

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 2:36 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 418218

Aftachments: 08-0842ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/30/2008



CLK Official Filing * * * * 121212008 11:38 AM * * * * *

Matilda Sanders l - p L 7 ` - 7-)P- r - LC
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 11:38 AM
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices
Cc: Martha Brown
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted q

Date and Time: 12/2/2008 11:37:00 AM
Docket Number: 080186-El
Filename! Path: 080186.OR.111308.mcb.doc {,.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
><Administr2trve Parties Cossr^mer

DOCUMEN
T NO. n o c, Q1 - D

DXSTRDBUrION:

ORDER APPROVING REVISED UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION TARIFFS

2- 2 f-2xed
^ l mailed

(g EYn^iled

inctud e5 Co.
Clerks £1 8 o 1



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080186

ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS

COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee County dist3 lee ov.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlnzer leoncount ov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola County car osceola.org Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusiafl.us Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 pauilewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 08 ohn.bumett mail.com No

Printed on 12/2/2008 at 3:13:31 PM

http://carosceola.org
http://carosceola.org
mailto:fbruno@co.volusiafl.us
mailto:pauilewisjr@pgnmail.com
http://mail.com
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1 CLK Official Flling****S/Z7/2008 10:SO AM .*... 
Matllda Sanders VsC- hd-6333-fm- &r 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, May 27,2008 10:08 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080186 
Filename / Path: 080186.or.052008.mcb.doc 

5/27/2008 10:06:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS in Docket No. 080186-El today 

0 Faxed 



” . I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080186 

I I I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
1N .. . 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Prinled on 5/27/2008 at 2:04:25 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFlCE OF C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  
M A T T H E W  M. C A R T E R  11, C H A I R M A N  ANN COLE 
L I S A  POLAK EDGAK COMMISSION CLERK 
K A T K I N A  J.  M C M U K R I A N  
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

(850)  413-6770 

AD 
April 2,2008 

John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 080186-E1 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a pc ition for approval of revised underground residential 
distribution tariffs, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 1, 2008, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S H l l M A R D  OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statc.Il.us 



~ 	 ""'"' 
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080186-EI Date Docketed: 04/0112008 Title: 	 Petition for approval of revised underground residential 
distribution tariffs. by Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

tfSc,CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admluistntive Parties Co_aDler 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 a?A 1.. () 8 
DISTRIBUTION: 

("0' indicates OPR) 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (EeR) Gel PIF RCA seR SGA 
.----.----r---~"--:'x:-'--,---:-:x--.----r---~--..,...--.., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
frggram Modyl~ M(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff 'ounsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion Commission Panel 33.­Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39, 
40. 

$ectlon 3 - ChiJrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- HearinQ Officer(s) Phi ff're ear n9 0 lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

I 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SI< 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED IMMIAGISI< 

I I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COlllllission Clerk;-...,. ,.......... 

Docket No.080186-EI Date Docketed: 04tVl/2QQ8 Title: Petition for approval ot revised underground residential 
distribution tariffs, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
C-O" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 

ADM ClK 

returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CMP (ECR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RCA 

Time Schedule 

SCR SGA 

Program Modul~ A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXJQJMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, T Ballinger [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current

S Garl 
l. Petition Filed NONE 04/01/2008 ! 
2. Staff Recolll!lendation - Suspend NONE 05/08/2008 ! 
3. Aqenda NONE OS/20/2008 
4. Tad ff Order NONE 06/09/2008 ~ 
5. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/14/2008 
6. I 

7. I 
Staff CoYnS~1 MBrown 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRS 11. I 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

1 
20 •21 . 

• 22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. I 
27. 
28. 
29. 

RecOlll!lended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Colllllission ..!.. Colllllission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/16/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrrnan Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Off'lcer 


I 
COIIIIIissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SI( 
I X I I I I I 

COIIIIIissloners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SI( 

J I I J 
Where panels are asslgned the senior COIIIIIlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~ I&tWhere one Colllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:D4:16i2assigned the full Colllllission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Sectjon 1 - Office of Conrnission Clerk"'" ~ 

Docket No. 080186-EI Date Docketed: 04/01/2008 Title: Petition for approval of revised underground residential 
distribution tariffs, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x I. x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION: (8SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper , T Ballinger [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

S Carl 
1. Petition Filed NONE 04/01/2008 
2. Staff Reconrnendation - Suspend NONE 05/08/2008 
3. Agenda NONE OS/20/2008 
4. Tariff Order NONE 06/09/2008 
5. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/14/2008 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14 .. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconrnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conrnission -.!.. Conrnission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/1612008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Conrnissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Conrnissioners ADM 

CT I ED r MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senlor ConrnlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

Docket No. 080186-EI Date Docketed: 04/01/2008 Title: Petition for approval of revised underground residential 
distribution tariffs, by Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0' indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM 
I I 

ClK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF RCP SGA 
X 

sse 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 411-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, MSpringer [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. CQl!!Pany Response to Staff Discovery SAME 
I 2. Staff Recommendation SAME 

i 3. Agenda SAME 
4. Tad ff Order SAME 

I 5. Consummati~ Order if No Protest SAME 

I 6. Close Docket SAME 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (SGA) 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 

1 
16 

.17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30, 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -LCommission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/22/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P hOff're 

MBrown 

T Ballinger. S Garl 

earl~_ lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: Qal 

Current 

08/22/2008 
10/30/2008 
11/13/2008 
12/03/2008 
12/29/2008 
01/20/2009 

I 

i 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X J J J 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 107/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


